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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 1:31 PM


To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: approach (no #) for shasta temperature ITS


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 4:31 PM


Subject: approach (no #) for shasta temperature ITS


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>, Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>, Kristin


McCleery - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>, J. Stuart <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


Hi Guys,


Sorry, I said I would get this to you 2+ hours ago but here's my general approach to Shasta temperature ITS. My


plan is to go back to the effects section and pull all the numbers for the various surrogates. Questions comments


and critiques welcome.


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

